DGB (PTY) LTD MIDRAND [1]
P/BAG X212, MIDRAND, 1685

BSA - ULTRA LIQUORS JOUBERT ST
17 CLADERWOOD STREET

BSA - ULTRA LIQUORS JOUBERT ST
PO BOX 19083

724 16TH ROAD, MIDRAND, 1685 QUEENSTOWN
PHONE: 011 653-1000 QUEENSTOWN, 5319 5319
FAX: 011 507-5383 SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA
DGB - NLA REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE Ref 16783 VAT N 4280101561 / NLA-ECP00770/03013/0F
Order Date Our Ref. No Your Ref. No Account No. Terms Territory Date Number
19.07.2024 702400951 702400951 59201 155 EAS COPY CREDIT NOTE 19.07.2024 710289360
Duplicate order on the EDI System by customer VAT REG. No. 4490105063 Page No. 1
_ Product Code _ Description Units per Case Cases Units Price Discount Net Price Total Value Excl. VAT Total Value Incl.
Bacardi S.A
103766 BREEZER WATERMELON 440ML CANS Ret. 24x440ml 1 0 443.45 0.00 443.45 443.45 66.52 509.97
Litres Spirits Litres Fort Wine | Litres Unf. Wine [ Litres Whiskey Litres Other Total Litres Total Total Total Weight Total Excl.VAT Total VAT Total Incl.VAT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.56 10.56 1 0 12.060 443.45 66.52 509.97
Goods Received by Customer Date COD Receipt Driver Signature Cash

OC@ \catd v

Cheque




distribeas

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vanessa Holies

Monday, 15 July 2024 15:14
distribeas

RE: Credit approval for 702400951

Customer cancelled order

Duplicate order on the EDI System by customer

HI Carol
Please credit

From: disiribeas <DGBE2 @dgb.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Vanessa Holies <VanessaH@dgh.co.za>
Subject: Credit approval for 702400951

Hi

Please assist with attached Credit approval for 702400951

Kind Regards
Carol
043 722 1981




2 Strelitzia Street 2 Strelitzia Street

Braalyn Braelyn
East London East London
5201 5201
043 743 4557 042 722 1981

Brewmaster Trust East-London

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR257836 2024-06-26 10:40:09

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Not Ordered / Duplicated
' Customer Name: ULTRA WHOLESALE LIQUORS

Brief Description of Credit:
Principal Customer Code: 59201

Doc. Date: 2024-06-21 Doc. Ref: 0702400951 GRV: s Credit Type: Credit Invoice Amt: R 509.97

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTy
DG316651 BREEZER Watermelon 440mICANS New 24x440ml  24x440ml Wi Not Ordered / Dupl 1
Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: 0702400951 (1 Product Type) 1

Authorized by: L‘i’ 171

[date]
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